
From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:37 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD Letter

I responded earlier asking them to tone it down a bit. I haven't seen the final letter.

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD Letter

I think Ed should respond to McCormick. I wouldn't have reacted quite so negatively, but then that's me. I would encourage him to always stress that they are open to new proposals, but haven't seen one. But, I'm in no position to rewrite emails. I do think that a clean closure on both sides is warranted. It's not like KWA wouldn't still need a negotiating posture with DWSD.

What was Sue's response to the request for a last best offer? I take it she wasn't interested, or at least didn't feel that she could offer any more than previously done? Schenk's about as good as you can get in public life, so with Sue if they don't have an offer, I can't figure out what we can do more. I'm really surprised that DWSD hasn't responded with a final counter.

Sounds like the well is pretty poisoned (no pun intended).

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:14 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: DWSD Letter

Take a look...

From: Ed Kurtz [<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflnt.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 8:20 AM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: DWSD

Brom, did you receive the following email yesterday. I would like to contact DWSD, but would like to hear from the Governors office before I do. Ed

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Ed Kurtz <ekurtz@cityofflnt.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2013 at 10:25 AM
Subject: DWSD
To: Brom Stibitz <StibitzB@michigan.gov>

Brom, attached is a draft of a letter to Sue McCormick that I intend to email to her today, unless you have concerns with the tenor of the letter. We are just kind of tired of reading about "war" and "reckless" and

"credible study" and new options in the media. Having said that, we still want to get the best deal for the people of Flint. Also, per our conversations last Friday, what is the status of the decision on our recommendation to go with KWA. Ed